

ANGELA N. BRADLEY

AUTHOR · COPYWRITER

205 Bercado Place, Apt. 3
Mishawaka, IN 46544



angelanichelle@gmail.com



574.210.4547



[Nichelle Gregory](#), Penname



[Portfolio](#)



HIGHLIGHTS

Highly Creative and Collaborative
Detail-Oriented Wordsmith and
WordPress Designer
Transformative,
Results-
Oriented Copy
Audiobook Producer/Narrator

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Hit Amazon's Best Seller's Rank
List With 5 Titles
Top Twenty Best Seller's Rank
Status For Over 3 Years with
Talk Sexy on Amazon's African
American Erotica List
Featured Author in USA Today's
Happy Ever After
Bound To Lie Featured in
Best Bondage Erotica 2015

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts
Bethel College
Mishawaka, IN
1994 – 2000

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Internationally bestselling author of 30 published titles. Ten years in print, e-publishing, and internet media as an author, blogger, copywriter, editor, narrator and audiobook producer.

Created dynamic content for independent clients with diverse needs and served as sole director, creative leader, and producer for 270 audiobooks. Utilized excellent communications skills to develop inspired content for varying audiences while working with editorial and creative teams.

EXPERIENCE

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER, COPYWRITER and EDITOR

K.T. Communications, Kimberton, PA / 2018- Present

Developed two aesthetically pleasing WordPress blogs with SEO-focused content for Phone Kelly and Best Psychic Site. Created tagline, icon and web presence for Phone Kelly. Inspired initial logo design and brand focus for Best Psychic Site. Generated and edited all written content for both websites, Quora and Twitter. Monitored and shaped content to increase web presence and exposure via social media platforms. Maintained communications between clients and staff for both sites when necessary to facilitate company growth and a pleasing user experience.

COPYWRITER and EDITOR

Hourglass Group, California, LA / 2017 - Present

Developed SEO-savvy content for various websites featuring diverse models in need of a unique voice catering to clients with niche needs. Edited existing model bios and created compelling copy with inspired genre-specific content designed to entice existing customer base and attract new clients.

AUTHOR, AUDIOBOOK NARRATOR/PRODUCER and CREATIVE DESIGNER

Simply Sexy Stories, Mishawaka, IN / 2012 - Present

Bestselling Amazon author and publisher of 7 short stories and one novella, such as, *Initiation*, *Garden Pleasures* and *Be Careful What You Ask For*. Narrator and audiobook producer for three self-published titles. Managed marketing and cover design for all self-published titles also available with numerous e-retailers, including Barnes & Nobles, Audible and iBooks. Generated audience interest with conversational blogs and social media interaction for all titles, 3 of which hit Amazon's bestselling list.

AUTHOR, BLOGGER

Totally Entwined Group LTD., London, England / 2010 - Present

Internationally bestselling author of 20 published works, including *Ashes To Flames*, *Soul Purpose*, and *Hearts & Diamonds*, to name a few. Acted as an integral part of the publishing process by collaborating with editors. Lead conversations with graphic designers regarding the creative direction for each book cover, while meeting disciplined project deadlines. Wrote varied blogs for publisher and outside marketing sites to promote each title with the sole intent of engaging new and old readers.

COPYWRITER, BLOGGER and EDITOR

Worldwide Digital Media Group LLC., West Sussex, England / 2014 – 2017

Created alluring genre-specific content to charm new clients with engaging SEO-driven copy for numerous sister sites. Edited and updated existing web content for an international audience. Produced unique and provocative adult blogs. Applied SEO principles which generated increased interest and revenue for the company.

NARRATOR, AUDIOBOOK PRODUCER and EDITOR

Lyrical Lip Service, Las Vegas, NV / 2013 – 2015

Narrator and audiobook producer for various authors of over 227 works available on Audible, iBooks, and iTunes. Sole creative vocal director and editor of each saleable work.

AUTHOR and BLOGGER

Noble Romance Publishing, Atlanta, GA / 2009 - 2013

Author of *Rapunzel's Release*, *The Enchanted Flute*, *A Christmas For Carol*, *Cupid's Arrow* and numerous marketing blogs. Collaborated with editor to hone the flow and final tone of each story. Worked in partnership with graphic designer in the direction and final concept of each cover.